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The Honorable Dooald H. ~'llffllfeld 
Seorctary of Defense 
The Pentagon 
Wuhio&tco, DC 20~01 
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Deoembsr 10, 2001 

Thill is to info:rm you that I have authori%ed Senator Arlen Specter arxl Secator Ben Nj&;Jilbone 
C'..ampbell to travel on official AppropriAtions Committee buriness duriq the approximatD period 
from January 2, 2002 throulh Jmuazy 14, 2002, to the follo\VinJ datination,; Cuba, COiumbia. 
:Peru, Chile, Ar;mtma, thuguay, and Bru:il. For purpoees ofpr0toool, Sonaton Spectc and 
C~bell will be accompanied by their spov..sea. 

I request that military aim'd be authorizocl for transportation to and from Wubiqton, DC, 11 well 
as • military escort officer to asaist the cor:igressiOil&l delepticm.. 

J'bmkyou for yoW".unm:,co in this matter. 

With bat reprds, l a.m 
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U.S. SENATOR ARLEN SPECTER 
711 BART SE.~ATE OFFICE BUILDING 

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-3802 
TBL;202 224 4254 FAX:202 224-9853 

TO: Secretary Donald Rumsfeld 

FROM: Jon Jordan 

DATE: 12/12/01 

FAX: 703-697 .. 9080 

TELEPHONE: 20'.2-224-8188 

PAGES (including cover): 2 

RB: Authorization letter for CODEL SPECTER (copy) 
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